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Riselaw – a refurbishment which has RTV & RTD collocated with RTLB also in the space.
Awapuni – a refurbishment which includes RTD and RTV with separate work spaces and
shared communal and multipurpose space
Tikipunga - a refurbishment which includes RTD and RTV with separate work spaces and
shared communal and multipurpose space
Hamilton North – a new build with RTV and RTD located with Hamilton North admin and
outreach team and utilises a shared multipurpose and communal spaces
Tauranga – a new build which is a base for RTV and RTD with communal spaces and
multipurpose space
Wellington – starting as a refurbishment with a new addition this was all but rebuilt  and
accommodates RTV only.

From: @education.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 10:11 AM
To: Bernie Mulcahy-Bouwman < @deafeducation.nz>; Karen Stobbs
< @Blennz.school.nz>
Subject: Re-location to Salisbury

Many thanks for taking time to meet yesterday. I am pleased that we can plan to co-locate Van
Asch and BLENNZ at the Salisbury School site along with regional RTLB staff.
And also pleased that we are likely to have a few sources to provide useful design input from
previous initiatives.

As mentioned I’m hopeful that the space at Hurley House at Salisbury will be able to
accommodate all three parties and also retain some common meeting space that all can use.
As noted MOE has already approved funding for the building upgrade and we are now able to
commence planning.

To aid planning can you confirm just how many staff you expect to have based at the Salisbury
premises? I will need to apply the MOE space entitlement rules but at the same time I fully
expect that some entropy will follow ie the design will expand to fill a vacuum. As we agreed,
there is not much point in refurbishing 90% of a building and leaving the last 10% fallow

I will get familiar with the entitlement riles for sensory schools and apply them along with the
standards for RTLB. I will also touch base with a few of the useful contacts – ,

 for a start. There is a good chance we would want to use designers
who have worked well before at Riselaw or Hamilton North.

At this stage I am about to appoint a project manager to start preparing scope of works. The
project manager will be encouraged to get involved with design early as I see that the design
element may be our slowest stage. Hence there is every chance the project manager could start
working with a designer within a few weeks.
Naturally the design will involve consultation with you and your staff. We won’t be progressing
far without feedback from your teams, obviously.

For now let me know the base information to work on your respective entitlement areas and I
will check that our initial goals are feasible.
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Trust that today you will get a chance to view Hurley House and the meeting room at the end in
particular. The building has potential to become a constructive hub for a range of support
services and replicate the add value you have already observed in other centres.

Regards

 | Regional Property Adviser, Nelson 9(2)(a)
9(2)(a)
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DRAFT BLENNZ Nelson Brief 

Total staffing for 2019:  4+ teachers and 1 DOM plus 1 support staff = 6 people in total 

Local Team 
Resource Teachers Vision = 4+ 
Support staff  = 1 
Developmental O&M = 1  (visits the Nelson team to provide service across the region operating form the base) 
Subtotal = 6+ 

Regular team visitors: 
Coordinator VRC = 1 
Specialist team  = 1 - 3 

 identified that DOM would also be counted in the formula.
Currently these people are located at BLENNZ Nelson on the grounds of Nelson Intermediate site.

There needs to be some future proofing of these figures. 

The allocations for BLENNZ and DECs is outlined within the MOE Special Education Property Guide where there is a section for 
the requirements of visual/ Sensory Resource Centres.  

Document 1a
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Who will work in the space: 

BLENNZ Service Number of people Detail Roles re property requirements 
Visual Resource 
Centre  

4 
+ 

3-4 Full time teacher equivalent positions
With the occasional additional part time staff
member as resourcing allows.
The staff numbers continue to grow, this was
originally a one teacher centre.

This includes a centre Manager 

Itinerant teaching team working away from 
the centre most of the day 
Return to centre for: 

- Record keeping
- Report writing
- Collegial support
- Resource gathering
- Access to student files
- Phone email and online contact
- Meetings
- Professional meetings

1 = 1 administrator / resource producer 

Potential for small groups of volunteers to 
produce tactile materials / resource production 

Provides support to manager and team re: 
- Administration
- Reception
- Management of learning and

teaching resources
- Adaptation and production of

learning and teaching resources eg
braille large print collage

- Is on site all day every day

DOM Instructor 1 person 1 Full Time Equivalent who visits from out of 
region and bases themselves their when 
working across region. 

Similar requirements to Resource Teachers 

Coordinator VRC 1 person This senior teacher is responsible for the 4 
centres across the south island and is a regular 
visitor to the centre 

Specialist team 1 – 2+ The team and ākonga are supported by a range 
of national service leaders who provide 
additional support including early childhood and 
assessment. 
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What spaces are required? Refer Special Education Property Guide, page 28 / 29 

- Open office space
-
- Space/s for small groups of people 2 – 6 to meet, phone, and plan without disturbing others, space for confidential 

meetings with whānau. 

- Large multi purpose space which would be utilised for (up to 30 people ):
o Team meetings ie > 6 people
o Regional team meetings ie > 12 people
o Professional learning for BLENNZ staff
o Professional learning, seminars, workshops etc for other educators and therapists
o Formal meetings such as advisory meetings
o Learners coming into centre for teaching and learning activities in areas of the expanded core curriculum

▪ These activities are a very regular feature of the centre’s program and may include groups of learners of
different ages with a common need / focus.

▪ They may be accompanied by support staff / teacher
o Parent meetings and parent support groups
o Group activities for parents and their children
o Volunteers to support resource production

- Reception area which would contain usual phone, computer etc for both reception and administration tasks

- Resource production / management area
o This needs to be closely linked to reception as often the person may undertake both roles
o Needs to accommodate working space for <6 people ( if volunteers group is running) for production of accessible

format materials including:
▪ Large print, braille and tactile materials
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▪ Adaptation of learning resources
▪ Within this space there would need to be a sound proofed set up for the braille embosser

o Large equipment used in resource production including guillotine, binder, laminator  etc
o May need separate sink access for resource production area / easy access to wash toys etc

- Kitchenette area:
All will require access to a space for:

o catering space for break / lunch times
o catering for events such as workshops; learner or parent / child groups
o General collegial gathering

▪ Use by staff for breaks / meetings etc
o For learners to develop daily living skills when attending group activities

- Access to facilities for groups of learners, in-service etc separate from staff on a break

- May need separate sink access for resource production area or easy access to a sink.

- Storage (Lundia):
o Resources are held for the entire region to meet a diverse range of needs of teachers, learners (who are aged from 0

– 21years) and their whānau.
o Resources could be curriculum resources in a range of formats including braille, electronic, collage.
o There will also be:

▪ reference material for teachers, whānau. and teams
▪ as well as toys, assistive technology equipment  etc for learners.
▪ student files
▪ an extensive range of materials used for the production of tactile resources

o Office supplies

- Toilet area (accessible)
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- Dark room – useful for assessment and demonstration of teaching and learning strategies to stimulate use of vision and 
visual responsiveness may be able to be accommodated by black out curtains in another space rather than a space in it’s 
own right.   
 

- Janitors cupboard for cleaning materials  
- Parking Area for staff and visitors with secure parking for BLENNZ leased vehicles stored overnight. 

ICT will need to be clarified with BLENNZ provider re server requirements, voip phone, wifi and data connections 

The contact for these is our Coordinator Digital Access and eLearning,  who will connect you with our IT 
providers Fastcom.  

 

9(2)(a)
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VAN ASCH DEAF EDUCATION CENTRE (VADEC) – NELSON BRIEF 

Total staffing for 2020: 4-5 teachers and 1 NZSL Tutor  = 5-6 people in total 

Resource Teachers Deaf  = 4 - 5 
Sign Language Tutor  = 1 
Subtotal for formula             5-6 
Currently these VADEC people are located at Victory School, Nelson 

Who will work in the space: 

VADEC Service Number of people Detail Roles re property requirements 

Resource Teachers of 
the Deaf (RTD)  

4 -5 people  4 Full time teacher equivalent positions 
based at the (Deaf) Sensory Resource 
Centre. 
Occasional additional part time staff 
member as resourcing allows.  
This includes the lead teacher.  

Itinerant teaching team working 
away from the centre most of the 
day but who return to centre for: 
- Record keeping
- Report writing
- Collegial support
- Resource gathering
- Access to student files
- Phone email and online contact
-  Meetings
- Professional meetings
- Professional learning

Document 1b
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NZSL Tutor 1 person 1 Full Time Equivalent based at the (Deaf) 
Sensory Resource Centre who visits 
students, schools and families from around 
the Nelson region, supporting the 
development of NZSL communication skills. 

Similar requirements to Resource 
Teachers of the Deaf. 

Visiting Specialist 
Support Teachers 

3-4 people Specialist full time staff who visit from out of 
the region and base themselves there when 
working across the region 

Similar requirements to Resource 
Teachers of the Deaf. 

What spaces are required? 

Refer Special Education Property Guide. 
Refer Deaf Space Design Guidelines. 

• Open office space. These are required to be deaf friendly as deaf staff and students are on this site.
• Fire alarms and bells need flashing LED lights.
• Staff need to be able to communicate via sign language across the rooms (have a line of sight).
• Excellent accoustics.
• Space/s for small groups of people 2 – 6 to meet, phone, and plan without disturbing others
• Space for confidential meetings with whānau.
• Large multi-purpose space which would be utilised for:

o Team meetings
o Professional learning for VADEC staff
o Professional learning, seminars, workshops etc for other educators and whanau
o Formal meetings such as advisory/moderation meetings
o Learners coming into centre for teaching and learning activities in areas of the expanded core curriculum

▪ These activit es are a developing feature of the centre’s program and may include groups of learners of different
ages with a common need / focus (Deaf Hubs).

▪ They may be accompanied by support staff / teacher

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



o Parent meetings and parent support groups
o Group activities for parents and their children
o Video conferencing and eLearning

• Resource management/storage area
o Needs to accommodate working space for <3-4 people for production teaching materials including:

▪ Photocopier/printer, guillotine, binder, laminator etc
▪ Adaptation of learning resources

• Storage (Lundia):
o Resources are held for the Nelson region to meet a diverse range of needs of teachers, learners (who are aged from 3 – 21
years) and their whānau.
o These include:

▪ reference material for teachers, whānau, and teams.
▪ Books, toys, learning games/activities, assistive technology equipment  etc for learners.
▪ student files

o Office supplies
• Kitchenette area:

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

• Access to facilities for groups of learners, in-service etc separate from staff on a break
• Toilet area (accessible)
• Janitors cupboard for cleaning materials
• Parking Area for staff and visitors
• ICT will need to be clarified with VADEC provider re server requirements, voip phone, wifi and data connections
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From: Jody Nichols
To: Lance Florance
Cc: Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz); ; Stewart Lawson
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo
Date: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 11:40:00 am
Attachments: image002.png

Kai ora Lance

I have briefed Stewart who I understand is meeting with you today about other things – my
suggestion is that we postpone until we have some direction from Learning Support.

Ngā mihi

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Lance Florance <xxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx> 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 7:25 am
To: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx>
Cc: Rua Sargent ( @qsquared.nz) < @qsquared.nz>; 
< @education.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Good morning Jody,

Thanks for the outline below, as you know all users of this building are thinking
about layout etc which is great but I’m nervous about sitting down with the team at
the next meeting not knowing the floor area we have to work within.

With the question below have we got timeframe by when a decision will be made
on m2 building size?

Cheers
Lance Florance | Delivery Team Manager 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 3:20 pm
To: Stewart Lawson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; Simon Cruickshank
<xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Lance Florance <xxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: FW: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Stewart/Simon

I have done some calculations and if we combine the schools the total would be the following:

Document 2
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BLENNZ – 3.6 FTE – 54m2 net
Ko Taku Reo – 6 FTE  - 168m2
Total = 222

Combined 9.6 FTE – 202m2

Therefore if they wanted to maximise space then the accommodation would be better off just
using their FTE separately.

So the question I will need some guidance on should we be adding some additional capacity to
allow for future growth with both these schools? What should we be building to? If we were to
increase BLENNZ by 1 to 4.6FTE and did the same to Ko Taku Reo:

BLENNZ – 4.6 FTE – 154m2 net
Ko Taku Reo – 7 FTE  - 178m2
Total = 332

I have checked in with Network and they don’t have data for either of these SRC so not able to
do any extrapolations currently.

We have limited budget and it is likely that we are going to need additional funding.

RTLB are different as they are not a resource centre so we propose providing 15m2 per
FTE*occupation time (feedback is that they are in the office half of the time).

Ngā mihi

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Bernie Cruise <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 11:17 am
To: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Stewart Lawson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Oh yes, I see what’s going on. My bad.

Yes I think it would be sensible to combine the two schools in the one calculator on the basis this
tool is telling you how big to build a building based on the number of FTE staff/ occupants.

The proviso on this is:
that this space is not just a staff office, but a space that needs a learner assessment area
and library etc
someone signs it off on the basis this arrangement is a long-term vision for this building,
and the funding implications

9(2)(a)
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Bernie Cruise | School Design 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 10:57 am
To: Bernie Cruise <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Stewart Lawson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Bernie

Attached is the calculator that we use for special school and there is a tab for SRC which does
provide entitlement.

Thanks

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Bernie Cruise <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 10:41 am
To: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Stewart Lawson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Jody,

I’m not aware of SRC’s being provided from within the SPG area entitlement.  They are generally
classified as legitimate space – outside of SPG

Bernie Cruise | School Design 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 12:07 pm
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

Are you able to provide guidance on this scenario -Two sensory resource centres - Ko Taku Reo
and BLENNZ (and RTLB) sharing same space?

Thanks

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Nicky Hampshire <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 12:02 pm
To: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: @education.govt.nz>; Mary Pupich <xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >;
Stewart Lawson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Kia ora Jody
I’m not an expert in how the SPG should operate, particularly with two services sharing. You
could ask Bernie Cruise in the School Design Team. There may be examples of shared facilities
already in place that could inform the entitlement.
Ngā mihi
Nicky

Nicky Hampshire | Chief Advisor Network, Learning Support 
Te Pae Aronui

From: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 11:36 am
To: Nicky Hampshire <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: @education.govt.nz>; Mary Pupich <xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >;
Stewart Lawson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Thanks Nicky – I am waiting to get FTEs back from Ko Taku Reo but BLENNZ have less than the
4FTE that the calculator provides for. Would it be appropriate to combine the two schools FTEs
(Ko Taku Reo and BLENNZ) for the SPG entitlement considering they will be sharing the same
building?

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Nicky Hampshire <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 5:25 pm

9(2)(a)
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To: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: @education.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Jody
Sorry. I thought our response had come through to you before now.
To the best of our knowledge they are both Sensory Resource Centres. The KTR SRC is listed at
Salisbury and the BLENNZ SRC listed at Nelson Int. I assume the proposal replaces both of these.
Ngā mihi
Nicky

Nicky Hampshire | Chief Advisor Network, Learning Support 
Te Pae Aronui

From: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 3:26 pm
To: Nicky Hampshire <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: FW: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Kia ora Nicky – any update on Nelson Ko Taku REo and BLENNZ  classification – are they satellites
of Sensory Resource Centres?

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Mary Pupich <xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 9:06 am
To: Nicky Hampshire <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: FW: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Nicky
Are you able to help out with the query from Jody below.
Thanks
Mary

Mary Pupich | Manager Learning Support | Nelson Marlborough West Coast
Te Mahau |  Te Tai Runga

Nelson
education.govt.nz 

He mea tārai e mātou te mātauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai ōna huanga 
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes 
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From: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 8:53 am
To: Mary Pupich <xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz) < @qsquared.nz>; Lance Florance
<xxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Kai ora Mary

Are you able to confirm if the Nelson branches of these schools are classified as Sensory
Resource Centre as this could impact significantly on their entitlement. I have gone back to both
Matthew and Karen and asked them for their FTE numbers as if it is more than 3 than that will
kick in other areas of entitlement.

Ngā mihi

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

Nelson Office
education.govt.nz

He mea tārai e mātou te mātauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai ōna huanga 
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 9:42 am
To: Jody Nichols; Mary Pupich; Principal - Motueka South School; Matthew Koning; Zoe 

Taylor; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ; Elaine Gilmour
Cc: Minor Works CS
Subject: Proposed site visit to Modular building factory at Fitzgerald Construction base in 

Nelson - Fri 17th June at 11a.m

Kia ora All 

Hope you are all well. 

Great to listen to all your thoughts at our previous group meeting last week, very informative for me and looking 
forward to working with you all. 

With regard to viewing buildings , can you let me know if the below time/date is suitable for all. I would preferably 
like to get everyone involved but understand if travel or workload constraints. 
There are currently two buildings to view at Fitzgeralds factory but they are due to be moved in the next fortnight 
hence the short turn around in timeline since the meeting. 

Modular building factory at Fitzgerald Construction base in Nelson - Fri 17th June at 11a.m. There would potentially 
be an alternative option on the 23rd of June to site visit Fitzgeralds factory, however one of the buildings will have 
been transported by then.  

Let me know if above timeline suits and Ill organise with Fitzgeralds accordingly. 

Thanks 

 

Nga mihi nui 

 | Delivery Manager (Contractor) 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital 

 

Christchurch Office 

education.govt.nz 

He mea tārai e mātou te mātauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai ōna huanga 
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes  

Document 3
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Megan Hannigan | Lead Adviser Network  

Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga 

 

 

  

 

From: Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 12:31 pm 
To: Megan Hannigan <Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>; Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Student Numbers 
 
Thanks for the clarification, I’ve updated the document with the numbers BLENNZ Ko Taku Reo estimated future 
demand from the Nelson region - June2022  
 
As Carey mentioned they are quite a rough numbers, but in summary the potential population growth suggests 
potential demand for at most 70 for BLENNZ and 160 for Ko Taku Reo over the next 30 years based on the current 
proportion of students being supported by the centre. 
 
Cheers  

Andrew Devonport | Network Analyst - Otago/Southland & Nelson/Marlborough/West Coast  

Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga 

 

  

  
From: Megan Hannigan <Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 12:12 pm 
To: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>; Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Student Numbers 
 
Yes, BLENNZ are one (50) provision, and Ko Taku Reo (123) are the other provision, so two projections please 
Andrew  সহ঺঻ 
 
Ngā mihi,  

Megan Hannigan | Lead Adviser Network  

Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga 

 

 

  

 

From: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 12:11 pm 
To: Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>; Megan Hannigan 
<Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Student Numbers 
 
They are two different supports so should be treated separately – I imagine that there might be situations where a 
student is hearing and visually impaired but that would not be the norm 
 

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor  

Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital 

 

 

  
From: Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 11:59 am 
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To: Megan Hannigan <Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>; Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Student Numbers 
 
Hi Megan and Jody 
 
As the logic is the same for the projection I can easily sub in 123 instead of the 50 that I used. 
 
Do you want both the number based on the 50 and the 123? 
I’m just a little bit confused as to whether 50 are being supported by BLENNZ and then 123 are also being supported 
by Ko Taku Reo, or if there is some crossover and it should just be the 123 as stated on the Ko Taku Reo roll. 
 
If it is just the 123 for Ko Taku Reo I can simply sub out the numbers in the one pager on the shared drive. 
 
Cheers 
 

Andrew Devonport | Network Analyst - Otago/Southland & Nelson/Marlborough/West Coast  

Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga 

 

  

  
From: Megan Hannigan <Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 9:07 am 
To: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>; Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Student Numbers 
 
Thanks Jody, 
 
Andrew, can you please add to the BLENNZ projection please  সহ঺঻ 
 
Ngā mihi,  

Megan Hannigan | Lead Adviser Network  

Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga 

 

 

  

 

From: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 8:25 am 
To: Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>; Megan Hannigan 
<Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Student Numbers 
 
Confirmation that these figures were just for our region 
 

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor  

Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital 

 

 

  
From: Matthew Koning <matthew.koning@kotakureo.school.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 6:00 pm 
To: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Student Numbers 
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From: Jody Nichols
To: Rua Sargent ; 
Cc: Stewart Lawson; Simon Cruickshank
Subject: Salisbury Education Building - Calculations
Date: Thursday, 11 August 2022 9:02:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png

SPG Special Calc.xlsx
image002.png

Kia ora All

Based on the network projections of population demand for sensory resource centre in the
region (BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo) I have combined the FTE equivalent for both these groups
which gives 11.5 FTE resource teachers needed to support the projected number of students:

Working on an occupancy rate of 50% for RTLB gives us 172.5m2 – which incidentally correlates
to Arahina in ChCh.

Total building size up to 449m2

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

Document 5

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



From: Rua Sargent
To: Principal - Motueka South School
Cc: ; Elaine Gilmour; Janet Kelly; Jody Nichols; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network

NZ; Matthew Koning; Zoe Taylor; @blennz.school.nz; Mary Pupich;
@deafeducation.nz

Subject: RE: Salisbury Ed Support site visit
Date: Friday, 12 August 2022 8:26:07 am
Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora tātou,

I wanted you all to know that  and I visited Michael on Tuesday.
Michael, his board, and staff have valid apprehension about the current project status.

Yesterday, Jody,  and I met and had a look through the whole Salisbury facility.
In addition, Chris’s Minor Works team is advancing procurement options in parallel.
Jody has called a meeting with the Salisbury Maitai project team, which is happening today at 2:30.
Our immediate position is to seek a review of the Salisbury Maitai programme to avoid the proposed
interim move. We cannot promise any outcome on that timeline but will push hard for a better
solution.

Please be assured that Jody,  and I continue to advocate strongly for a smooth transition and a
quality outcome for all your organisations.

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS
Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only.  Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of
the content  and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.

From: Michael Harrison @motuekasouth.school.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 10:05 AM
To: Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz>
Cc: @education.govt.nz>; Elaine Gilmour
< @blennz.school.nz>; Janet Kelly @xtra.co.nz>; Jody Nichols
< @education.govt.nz>; Karen Stobbs @blennz.school.nz>; Matthew
Koning @kotakureo.school.nz>; Zoe Taylor @kotakureo.school.nz>;

@blennz.school.nz; xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx;
@deafeducation.nz

Subject: Re: Salisbury Ed Support site visit
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Rua. 
May I join you for the walk through.
I had to front up to 22 RTLB yesterday re possibility of moving. 
Did not disclose where they might be moving to.
I do need to see more of the actual space offered so I can consider/plan/options. 
Ellie and I have had open communication which I appreciate. We agreed to embargo release
until yesterday. 
Very Very disappointed ko taku reo and BLENNZ released to their staff last week ahead of agreed
time. 
Made it very difficult for both of us to manage. 
What time Thursday please? 
My board is very concerned we may well be accused of not looking after staff well-being. They
feel moe has not been considerate or communicative regarding the master plan and they are
being pushed and shoved. 
Last count this is our 7th move for RTLB. Not professionally acceptable Rua. 
Has this been put to MoE? 
I now have RTLB suggesting the stress of this development/reshuffle is causing major anxiety. 
I cannot afford to lose the highly professional team we have employed over the last twelve
years. Our national survey results are in the top 3% and have been so consistently year after
year. I want them to continue delivering this high quality service without the constant
impediment of yet another move. 
This proposal could well be a legal issue for my board as employer.
MSS board has been totally supportive of the service since transformation. Decisions made and
delivered by national office puts us legally in a possibly delicate situation. 
It just needs one RTLB to declare they have felt threatened/unsafe by this shifting and shifting
again into what might be considered inadequate sub standard accommodation to put my board
into a legally difficult situation. 
Appreciate the work you are doing for all involved Rua. 
National Office needs to appreciate there is a possible issue here. 
If this becomes a legal issue or need for mediation MSS board will hand this over to MoE to sit
down at the table as this has been forced on us without any consultation.
I have this morning advised our insurers of a possible legal issue.
Ellie, thank you for your open communication. You have been placed in a very difficult situation.
Regards and respect to you all 

On Tue, 9 Aug 2022 at 9:03 AM, Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz> wrote:

Kia ora team,

Jody,  and I are doing a site visit to Salisbury on Thursday morning to assess the new space
available.

I know you will all be anxious for your staff and how this interim move might affect them as we
have built them up with the promise of a new building. This is delicate and difficult for Salisbury
School also.
We will gain as much information as we can and provide that to all of you. In the meantime, our
request is that you do not contact Allie regarding access and also please ask your staff not to
discuss the move with anyone outside your organisation.

This one did come out of left field so, appreciate your patience.

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
the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.

--
Michael Harrison Principal Motueka South School
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
In addition,  Minor Works team is advancing procurement options in parallel.
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
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Minutes of Meeting 
Contract Salisbury Education Support Building 

Principal Ministry of Education 
Location Salisbury School, Richmond 

Date 19 May 2022 

Time 15:00 
Meeting number #1 

Author Rua Sargent 

Present Lance Florence,  Jody Nichols, Mary Pupich 
(MOE); Michael Harrison (RTLB); Matthew Koning, Zoe 
Taylor (Ko Taku Reo); Elaine Gilmour, Karen Stobbs 
(BLENZ) 

Apologies John Hewlett 
Distribution Cc to Riki Edmonds 

Item Description Action Date 

1. Whakamihi 
1.1. Introductions 

ia a  a ai te tūta i i ā outou  
Greeting everyone, it is nice to meet you all. 

1.2. The groups wish to acknowledge the support of Salisbury School for 
accommodating and supporting them. 

2. Previous minutes accepted N/A 

3. Previous minutes actions 
3.1. 

4. Background 
4.1. There are three services using a building on the Salisbury School site: RTLB 

(Resource Teacher: Learning and Behaviour), Ko Taku Reo (Deaf Education 
New Zealand), and BLENZ (Blind and Low Vision Education network NZ) 
Salisbury School site is being redeveloped and the three services are to be 
relocated into a new building. 
Planning for this project has been drawn out. This has been frustrating for the 
groups and particularly in the management of their staff expectations and 
wellbeing.  
The project has now been given to MOE Minor Works to deliver. Lance is very 
keen to get the project moving and  has been assigned as Delivery 
Manager. Rua will assist  as Project Manager in ha atū  

Document 9b
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Page 2 of 4 

4.2. RTLB 
• Current staff 23 including manager + 1 coming.
• Request a separate office for the manager and another separate office

for the 3 practice leads.
• The teachers are itinerant so open plan hot desk space is OK and there

is some space in Motueka.
• A shared meeting space needs to able to cater for the full staff, which

happens three times a term.
• Need staff kitchen facilities.
• There are still a lot of resources requiring storage.

4.3. Ko Taku Reo 
• Service caters for ages 5 to 21 years old
• Staff are sometimes itinerant, but they also need to be able to cater for

hānau and ea ning on ite
• 5 to 6 staff including tutor
• Very important that the environment meets the sensory requirements.
• There are specific requirements for fire alarms.
• Staff need to be able to stand back from the work stations to enable

them to communicate effectively. They use multiple cameras.
• There is a sensory design guideline available.
• Small private meeting rooms important.
• Refer original brief

4.4. BLENZ 
• Service caters from birth to end of school
• 4 staff, 1 in Blenheim, 1 x admin
• The service provides a community hub.
• Staff are sometimes itinerant  but they also need to be able to cater for

teaching on site.
• Need space for resources plus resource making
• Require a small meeting room plus larger shared meeting space
• Need to have a shower
• 2 x carparks
• This set up is similar to other sites around the country

5. Solution 
5.1. The building will be new and suggest a modular solution would provide the most 

efficient delivery in terms of time and cost. 
There is a fixed budget, and the new building will need to provide adaptable 
spaces.  
There is likely to be a reasonable consideration to carparking and access. There 
is also likely to be considerable costs to installing infrastructure. 
The location of this facility is dependent upon master planning for the whole site. 
The current master layout is shown here: Rele
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Page 3 of 4 

5.2. Internal requirements could be distilled as follows (this is very preliminary, and 
we will certainly continue to consult with all stakeholders). 

• Flexible space that functions as a workplace, a teaching environment, a
communit  hub  a afe ace fo  hānau and staff to have private
conversations.

• Very much acknowledging accessibility requirements and not just to tick
the building consent boxes.

• In accordance with applicable design standards for blind / low vision and
deaf / hard of hearing. Important to note that m2 allocations do not allow
for the specific requirements of some of the users.

• Large open plan office area.
• Board room / staff room that can be booked out.
• Kitchen to serve on site staff and catering for larger meetings and

events.
• Toilets and a shower.
• Resource storage required.
• Lots of specific ICT requirements.
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Page 4 of 4 

5.3. The exterior will need to provide good access and carparking. We will need to 
have a think about how to be sensible about this, so we don’t spend all our 
money on asphalt! 

6. More information 
6.1. MOE 

• Confirm entitlements
• Look at C3 resource allocation
• Provide projected roll numbers for the next few years so we don’t

outgrow the build

Jody 

6.2. Blind and low vision 
• Please provide current design standards

Elaine 
Karen 

6.3. Deaf and hard of hearing 
• Please provide current design standards

Zoe 
Matthew 

6.4. Example layouts 
Attached are layout from similar facilities around the country. Please note that 
these are of varying sizes and might be a bit ambitious for our needs, but they 
are a good starting point for our discussions. 
Please review and note any things that you like or do not like for our next 
meeting 

All 

7. Documentation 
7.1. All comms through Rua please. 

@qsquared.nz  
 

and cc  
@education.govt.nz 

 
8. Next meeting 
8.1. Recurring Thursday fortnight 3 pm? Does this suit everyone? 

I think MS Teams will be best but when we start design proper we might meet in 
person. 
I will send out the invite and you can all respond about suitability. 
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Regards 

--  

Justin Fletcher 

Director 

Registered Architect 

BAS BArch (hons)

To help p o ect you  p ivacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of h s 
pictu e f om the Inte net
https //www edboxa ch tec s co nz/ou -wo k#/kaite te i-family-bach/

To help p otect you  p vacy  Mic osoft O fice p evented automatic download of th s p ctu e f om the In e net

9(2)(b)(ii)
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From: Rua Sargent
To: Craig Morrison; 
Cc:  Jody Nichols
Subject: Salisbury Education Support Programme - draft
Date: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 8:54:25 am
Attachments: image001.png

22024 Salisbury Ed Support programme.pdf
22024 Salisbury Ed Support programme.mpp

Mōrena Kōrua, morning both,

Please see attached draft programme for the Salisbury Education Support project.
Redbox are moving along at a pace now.

The key time considerations are:
getting the buildings out of Waimea College and reinstating their grass for 31 January 2023
Completing the building before the staff are required to move out of their existing buildings

The things that we have not yet done which will affect programme are:
Outline plan approval – Peter, Justin will call you about this
Iwi consultation – Peter if you could please send through William McDonald’s contacts that
would be appreciated.

It looks like we will be able to engage Hawkins or Fitzgerald under existing contracts for relocatable
buildings, which will streamline procurement even if that is just to do the first stage.

I had an email from Ellie this morning asking for an update. I said that would come through you Craig.
Please let me know any queries.

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
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I would also recommend having a chat to Procurement or your DTM about whether an SFA is the correct contract 
type for this, as SFAs are generally for contracts $50k and below, and the amount in the quote is for more than this. 
A CCCS may be more appropriate. 

Cheers, 

Tayla Otway | Contract Administrator 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

 

From: no-reply@contractexpress.com <no-reply@contractexpress.com>  
Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 12:35 pm 
To: Tayla Otway <Tayla.Otway@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: Approval Request (Legal Review): Short Form Consultancy Agreement - Salisbury School (Nelson), RTLB/Ko 
Taku Reo/BLENNZ Learning support building, Design - Foundation Plan phase, 31 Oct 2022 

A new Short Form Consultancy Agreement is ready for review. 
To view it, follow the url below: 
Short Form Consultancy Agreement - Salisbury School (Nelson), RTLB/Ko Taku Reo/BLENNZ Learning 
support building, Design - Foundation Plan phase, 31 Oct 2022 
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All 

Thank you for your time today.  It was great to meet everyone in person and online. 

Please see here my notes from our meeting: 

Attendance: 

Online: Rua,  Michael, Zoe 
In person: Justin, Bella, Marine, Karen, John, Matthew, Sue & Jody. 
Apologies: Elaine 

Introduction from Rua and  
Workshop discussion of tabled concept design based upon initial concept brief and previous online 
meeting.  Workshop outcomes: 

 Overall scheme approved with a total square metre of between 450 and 500m² anticipated. Option A
approved for site location.  24 car parks in total required.  Mark ups drawings from todays meeting
attached.

 Redbox to update site plan and floor plan for issue.
 Learning support area ok with minor changes to office configuration for manager and 3

leads.  Admin/photocopy area adjacent to main circulation.  Use of end external door for primary
staff access. Breakout/meeting space approved.

 BLENZ/Ko Taku Reo combined open plan office relocated to southern side of open plan area with
resource and storage area on northern side. Wash up and cleaning option in resource space.  Detail
required for specialist needs of staff for use and online teaching. Braile machine noisy and to be
located to avoid disruption. Electrical interference from switchboard room to be considered in
location.

 Public spaces ok in principal with review of seminar and smaller meeting rooms to ensure viable
spaces for Ko Taku Reo online learning and meetings.

 Agreement that resource and storage space needs development and concerns over lack of m² for
this.  Proposal to utilise the deck area for this use.  This adds floor area of approx 50m².

 Link from multipurpose room to staff area seen as viable subject to control over access and privacy.
 Entry control for main public lobby and also to carparking space.  This was seen as required to stop

unapproved use of carparking spaces.
 Multipurpose room required wet space for educational learning
 Carparks: Blenz 2 lease +4, KTR 6 LS 12 total 24.

I will review with Rua early next week on next steps for Redbox and Space Creations and will advise. 

We are now able to locate the relocatable parts of the build which will allow us to progress the outline plan 
approval and relocation of buildings over the xmas break. 

Thanks again to everyone for your input today. 

Regards 

--  

Justin Fletcher 

Director 
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Registered Architect 

BAS BArch (hons)

To help p otect you  p ivacy  Mic osoft O fice p evented automatic download of his 
p c u e f om the Inte net
ht ps //www edboxa ch tects co nz/ou -wo k#/kai e ite i-family-bach/

To help p o ect you  p vacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the Inte net

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
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1. BLENZ/Ko Taku Reo office space location and resource/archive space relocated.
2. Sink and bench space added to the resource area.
3. Photocopy space added as per our workshop discussion.

As discussed yesterday this design is for development through the next phase of design.  Our aim is to lock in the 
external building envelope and location of the building.  If all stakeholders can please confirm by email they sign off 
and approve this preliminary design.  This will be the design lodged for Outline Plan approval. 

Any queries please let me know, regards 

On Thu, Oct 20, 2022 at 4:18 PM Justin Fletcher < @redboxarchitects.co.nz> wrote: 

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

leads.  Admin/photocopy area adjacent to main circulation.  Use of end external door for primary staff
access. Breakout/meeting space approved.

 BLENZ/Ko Taku Reo combined open plan office relocated to southern side of open plan area with resource
and storage area on northern side. Wash up and cleaning option in resource space.  Detail required for
specialist needs of staff for use and online teaching. Braile machine noisy and to be located to avoid
disruption. Electrical interference from switchboard room to be considered in location.

 Public spaces ok in principal with review of seminar and smaller meeting rooms to ensure viable spaces for
Ko Taku Reo online learning and meetings.

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

T   p otect you  acy  Mic osoft O fice p evented automatic download of th s p ctu e f om the In e net
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 3:50 pm
To:
Subject: Project Update Re : 213797 Salisbury RTLB Housing Project - Relocation of 2 Reloc. 

Buildings from Waimea College

Hi  

As discussed, it would be ideal if we can utilise Nelson based Fitzgerald Construction and their transport team to 
prepare, uplift and relocate 2 existing reloc. Buildings to Salisbury school across the road to expedite delivery of 
above RTLB Housing Project – co stakeholders with RTLB team are the two sensory groups Ko Taku Reo and BLENNZ. 

Let me know if further info. required or happy to catch up. 

Many thanks 

 

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

Document 18
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These buildings are to form one main building on site, to be shared by a combined group of local RTLB, KoTaku Reo 
and BLENNZ teams.  

Nga mihi nui 

 Delivery Manager (Contractor) 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital 

 

Christchurch office 

From: @education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 1:29 pm 
To: Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz>; @education.govt.nz> 
Cc: Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Sailsbury School : ROI + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services (LD) 

Hi Team 

Happy to endorse the shortlist you wrote below. @Candice Marais once you get the high level project details from 
 please approach these suppliers to confirm their interest. 

Thanks 

 | Principal Procurement Specialist 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 12:07 pm 
To: @education.govt.nz> 
Cc: Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz>; education.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Sailsbury School : ROI + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services (LD) 

Thanks  

Could you please complete the below information pertaining to this project. 
I have completed the delivery approach as well as the pricing method. 

Project Name: 
Construction Value: 
Tender Release Date:  
LD service Start Date: 
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LD service complete Date (Including defect period): 
Work type:  
Delivery approach: Traditional 
Pricing Method: Fixed Lumpsum 
Description of Work: 
Significant Factors:  

Once I have this intel I will approach the suppliers. 
We usually give them 3-4 working days to respond to the ROI. Would appreciate it you could have this back to me as 
soon as 
Possible. 

Please yell out if there are any questions  সহ঺঻ 

Ngā mihi nui, 

Candice Marais | Senior Procurement Specialist 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure – Southern (TPHM)

 

Christchurch Office 

From: education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 2:51 pm 
To: Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz>; Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz> 
Cc: @education.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Sailsbury School : ROI + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services 

Hi All 

Four suppliers as follows, I have used the first two suppliers below and found them to be capable, reliable and 
familiar with how ministry operates to date. 

Redbox Architects 2017 

I am open to suggestions in terms of other applicable suppliers from the attached ministry list. 

Many thanks 

 

Nga mihi nui 

 | Delivery Manager (Contractor) 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital 

 

Christchurch office 
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From: Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 7:10 am 
To: Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz>; @education.govt.nz> 
Cc: @education.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Sailsbury School : ROI + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services 

Hi all, 

My 5 cents worth ….local designers on the ground in Nelson. 


 Redbox


Is  is doing a good job at Riwaka  could they be an option….. 

 is having issues on school led projects, I don’t think he would make a good option at this 
point. 

Cheers 

Lance Florance | Delivery Team Manager 
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

From: Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 9:32 pm 
To: @education.govt.nz> 
Cc: @education.govt.nz>; Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: Sailsbury School : ROI + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services 
Importance: High 

Hi  

As part of the ROI engagement to gauge appetite for this project could you please select 5 suppliers as seen in the 
below table.  
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Once I have this, I will engage with the suppliers to ascertain whether they express their interest in this project.  সহ঺঻ 

Thank you & Kind Regards, 
C 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 1:57 pm
To: Omb Hub
Cc:
Subject: Salisbury RTLB Housing Project - OMB Brief
Attachments: Salisbury RTLB Housing Project - 213797 - Offsite Manufactured Building.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Chel 

OMB brief attached let me know urgently if you need clarity or info. 

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

Document 20
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Thanks for attending the meeting and for all the helpful comments. 

See below the attached layout, feel free to make beautiful drawings on it with your comments. Once I receive 
everyone’s feedbacks I will work on updating the layout accordingly and ready to discuss it in our next meeting. 

Enjoy the rest of your week. 

Ngā mihi | Kind Regards, 

To help p otect you  p ivacy  Mic osoft O fice p evented automatic download of this p ctu e f om the In e ne
In e o  Design Consul ants - S ACE CREATION

Bella Cramond 
 

 
 

 
 

To help p o ect you  p iv acy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the Inte net
In te io  Desgn Consultants - S ACE CREATION
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From: Rua Sargent
To: Diane Chapman
Cc: Lance Florance;  Jody Nichols; Jennifer Singleton; Daryn Johnson | FCL Nelson; stephen
Subject: Relocatable Buildings
Date: Monday, 5 December 2022 11:22:58 am
Attachments: image001.png

22-32 Salisbury Campus - Learning Support Project - PRELIMINARY DESIGN - FOR CLIENT APPROVAL.pdf

Kia ora Diane,

We did speak a couple of weeks back.
I wanted to let you know that Fitzgerald Construction have now been formally engaged to remove two
buildings and then to reinstate the grass area before term starts in 2023.

Obviously we will want to do a prestart covering off H&S, access and disruption.
Fitzgerald are preparing docs now so will let them do that and then we can arrange a prestart
meeting.
You did point out to me the sensibilities of planting grass in January, so will put that on the agenda
too to work out how best to manage this for the school.

As a wider piece that also affects Waimea College with the traffic congestion: The new facility we are
building will not increase the staff loading as all the staff already work on the existing site. We are
using the existing driveway with our entrance back from the St. Paul’s driveway so as not to add to
the congestion. Proposed site plan attached FYI.

I don’t know if anyone told you what the buildings were being used for. It is a new facility for RTLB, Ko
Taku Reo and BLENZ. It will support students in the region that have a greater need in education.
The groups are all very excited about having a purpose built facility, so thank you for your part in
making this happen.

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

Document 25
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From: Rua Sargent
To: @stpauls-richmond.school.nz
Cc: Jody Nichols; Lance Florance
Subject: Salisbury Education Support Building
Date: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 7:57:23 am
Attachments: image001.png

22-32 Salisbury Campus - Learning Support Project - PRELIMINARY DESIGN - FOR CLIENT APPROVAL.pdf

Tēnā koe Maureen,

I think you are probably aware of the developments on the site next door to your school on the
Salisbury site.
I am looking after the new building for the Ministry of Education for RTLB, Ko Taku Reo and BLENZ.

I’m sure one of your major concerns will be the congestion and access to the site.
Our building has been allocated the front of the site near the entrance, and we have been very
conscious how this might affect the traffic on both sides of the road and the interactions with
pedestrians in the area.
What our designers have come up with is to move the entrance back toward Salisbury School so they
don’t hold up traffic flow into the main driveway. All of the staff using this new building already work
on the Salisbury site, so there will be no increase in volume.
I have attached the plans that were sent in to the Tasman District Council for the Outline Plan
application.

Our programme is currently that we will erect site fencing in the Salisbury School in late December,
then we are bringing two buildings over from Waimea College in January.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss anything related to this project

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
Interior Architect / Workplace Designer 

 
 

 
 

On 15/12/2022, at 15:28, Michael Harrison @motuekasouth.school.nz> wrote: 

Many thanks Bella 
I wish to confirm that I am comfortable with the design provided and discussed this afternoon and would like to 
proceed to the next level. 

Ngā mihi | Kind regards 

Michael Harrison 
Motueka South School & 
Nelson Bays RTLB Service 
P O Box 359 
Motueka 7143 
www.motuekasouth.school.nz 
www.nbrtlb.com 

 

This emai , including attachments, may be confidential and/or privileged.  Only the intended recipient may access or use it.  Any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of the email is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately 
by return email and then erase the email.  Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost if you have received this email in error.

From: Bella Cramond [ @spacecreation.co.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 12:07 PM 
To: Karen Stobbs @Blennz.school.nz> 
Cc: Justin Fletcher @redboxarchitects.co.nz>; Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz>; John Hewlett 
< @Blennz.school.nz>; @kotakureo.school.nz; 

@motuekasouth.school.nz; mary.pupich@education.govt.nz;  
@education.govt.nz>; matthew.koning@deafeducation.nz; 

@kotakureo.school.nz; Elaine Gilmour @Blennz.school.nz>; MOE Jody 
Nichols <jody.nichols@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: [External] Salisbury School-PROP PL-1.REV1 

9(2)(b)(ii)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)
9(2)(a) 9(2)(a)

9(2)(a) 9(2)(a)
9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

Rele
a

 un
de

r th
e O

ffic
ial

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



Mōrena Karen 

Thank you for your feedback. 

See my comments below along with the updated plan. 

Spoke to Michael this morning and changes regarding the learning support space were made 
as well.  

So looks like we are ready to get this plan approved by the team and pass it on to Justin. 
Having another meeting this coming Thursday at 3pm to make last minute changes or to get 
verbal approval to move to next stage of the design. 

Talk soon 
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review these.
There are holiday programmes on at St Pauls.
Rua to provide some comms for Salisbury staff and whānau.
We love the trees. Tree removal and pruning to be kept to a minimum. FCL to fence around
the protected tress.
FCL to see if they can get access for the buildings through the GJ Gardner site. If not, they will
employ a certified arborist to prune any trees.
Our current site plan carefully considers the dripline of the heritage trees.
The existing school sign is historically significant and must be treated with care.

Design matters
The Education Support Building site will have a perimeter fence. This needs to be designed in
conjunction with and consideration to the wider site. Ellie is to be involved in this process.
There may be some congestion at times around the driveway keypad. Is this staying at the
current location, and do we need some mitigations / considerations to traffic flow?
Is our building in the best place on the site?

Iwi Consultation
Matua Harvey is the school kaumatua
Rua has talked to Will at Rangitāne.
Rua to follow up on the tikanga of this site.

Action points

Ellie
Provide phone numbers for contact over the summer
Approve the SSSP
Approve the School Access Plan
Provide unique code for gate access

Daryn
Find out if we can use the GJ Gardner access
Change project titles to Salisbury Education Support Building
Update School Access Plan as discussed at our meeting

Buyer details: MOE education.govt.nz, 

School contact details: Ellie Salcin-Watts @Salisbury.school.nz,

Rua
Discuss tikanga with Janis
Provide comms for Ellie’s staff and whānau
Talk to Justin about the design pieces

Next meeting
Ellie next year, let’s look at a suitable day / time to have regular meetings.

Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS
He Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor
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This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only.  Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of
the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.
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Salisbury School (BLENNZ) Office 
Construction Methodology Statement. 

Construction and delivery of OMB classrooms at Salisbury School 

(BLENNZ) Offices, 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond.

Document 30b
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1. Introduction

The purpose of this Methodology Statement is to outline the site logist ics, health and 

safety and environmental management protocols in conjunction with the scheduled 

act iv ities. This document will also highlight where necessary how the proposed 

construction activity will  comply with the parameters set out in the construction 

documentation provided. 

The Construction Methodology Statement describes the construction works and key 

act iv ities to be undertaken on the site in relation to this Contract. 

2. Description of Works

The following provides a broad description of the likely nature of activit ies to occur over 

the Construction of the concrete foundation beam with t imber pile  & relocation of the 

classrooms. 

Prior to any works commencing physically on site, a Site-Specific Safety Plan will be 

provided. More about this document is covered in the section on Site Logistics. 

A quality  assurance checklist  specific to this project will be invented through the 

construction process. This checklist will  be submitted in our regular Construction reports 

to ensure that every important step of  the project is under scrutiny and thus obtaining 

the best result  or f inish intended.  
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CONSTRUCTION METHODOLOGY 

Site Establishment 

On possession of  site, temporary fencing, silt  barriers  will be erected demarcating the 

safe working zones. Site s ignage, including hazard notificat ions will be erected. Site 

util ity  buildings will be located on site. 

Particular attention will be paid to the erection of this fence ensuring that it  is sturdy 

and not easily  penetrated due the high safety risk of School work. Silt  barriers will  be 
included around the perimeter fencing where required . 

Site Survey 

A surveyor has plotted the location of the site  and the building posit ion and will be used 

to determine the location of the new Learning Support and Offices . 

Demolition 

Demolit ion will  include the removal of the selected trees (NOTE: Protected trees 
present). 

Earth Works 

Shall  include the excavation of topsoil to solid bearing ground, hardfill as required for 

proposed carpark, build ng foundation  and connection to the existing wastewater 

system, new stormwater soak pit. Connection of the electrical, communication and 

fire network. 

Plumbing & Services 

All plumbing & drainage for these offices will be as per the provided plans for the fit-out 

stage of construction. 
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Foundations 

Timber pi le foundation.  

 Concrete Place & Finish 

Concrete mow strip  shall be as per the provided plans with a 50mm finish above the 

f inished Ground Level. 

Curing 

A curing duration will be confirmed following the finishing of the concrete.  

Roofing, Fascia, and Downpipes 

Downpipes to new connections.  

Timber Wall Framing 

As required. 

Aluminium Joinery 

As per architectural drawings.  

External Cladding, junction flashings 

As per architectural drawings.  

Thermal Insulation 

As per architectural drawings.  

Electrical & Services 

Electrical Services will be Reconnected During the Fit-out Stage of this Project. 
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Interior Linings 

As per architectural drawings.  

 Interior Trims, Doors, and Hardware 

As per architectural drawings.  

Decorating 

Touch-ups as applicable. 

Landscaping & Siteworks 

Scope of Landscaping is  yet to be confirmed and will be treated as a variation to the 

project contract. The grounds will be made good after the transportation of the new 

classrooms and civil  works are completed . 
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LOGISTICS 

Plant & Equipment 

Consideration has been given to the types of plant and equipment that are likely to be 

used during construction. An indication of typical types of plant and equipment 

associated with each key element of construction is set out below. 

Excavator Earthworks / Site-works 

Trucks Earthworks / Site-works 

Rollers /  Compactors Earthworks / Siteworks 

Crane / Hi-ab Deliveries / General Carpentry 

Concrete Plant Concreting / Siteworks 

Small  Tools Concreting / Timber Framing / Roof Cladding / 

General Carpentry / Steelwork / Aluminium 

Joinery /  Services 

Scaffolding Not Applicable 

Hydraulic  Access Lifts General Carpentry 

Hours of Working 

There appears to be no restriction on working hours, delivery of building will  generally 

fall  outside of the standard working hours.  However, the standard working hours on 

site will be as follows: 

• Monday to Friday.………….……7.00am – 5.30pm 

• Saturday (when required)  ……7.30am – 4.30pm 
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Health & Safety Management 

Prior to the project commencing on site, the Health & Safety Manager will provide a 

comprehensive Site-Specific Safety Plan. This document outlines protocols and mitigation 

strategies in relation to health and safety. 

Prior to any trades commencing on site, the Health & Safety Manager will follow up with 

trades to confirm induction to the project and to provide Task Analyses (TA’s)  for the 

works to be undertaken on site. 

The Health & Safety Manager will also follow up with trades 48 hours prior to 

commencement on site to confirm Health & Safety and methodology details. 

Toolbox talks will be undertaken weekly. Hazard ident ificat ion signage will be updated, 

and incident reporting will be maintained. A fortnight ly  site inspection will  also be 

undertaken to ensure environmental and safety measures are adequately maintained. 

Communication Management 

In addition to the fortnightly  reporting, we will also be maintaining the following 

registers to manage information on site: 

Request For Information (RFI) Register. 

Document Transmittal. 

Variation Register. 

All correspondence is to be forwarded to the Project Manager in the f irst  instance. This 

information will then be distributed internally. 

Site Access & Traffic Management Plan 

A site-specific Traffic Management Plan for construction activ it ies that will describe the 

deliveries, traffic path, pedestrian path, will be issued prior to commencing construction. 

The Traffic Management P lan will include information on the following: 

Overview 

• Traff ic will  be limited to the designated parking area inside the construction

zone.

• Delivery vehicles wil l  be escorted into, from and while reversing on -site, with

site gates to be closed on entry and exit.  Exit  from the construction wil l  be

monitored,  no reversing from the construct ion zone onto Nelson Street.

• Visitors will  be escorted from the access gate. Chi ld ren (U15) wil l  not be allowed

on-site at any time.
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• All  neighboring property is owned by Salisbury School . Any damage made to

property wil l  be made good before complet ion of contract .

• Access to an area of the playing f ields wil l  be temporari ly restr icted during the

landing of buildings. Currently this has been programmed to happen during

school holidays (or during the weekend).

Site Fencing / Hoardings 

The construction site will be fenced off with temporary fencing to all surrounds. Site 

fencing will prevent any access from un-authorized entry to site. Construction site access 

is through site entry only. Silt  barriers will  be included around the perimeter fencing 

where required. 

Waste Management 

Bins will be provided on site to ensure that any materials are dealt  with appropriately. 

Construction Site Entry 

The construction vehicle site entry will be as marked up on the site plan provided. 

Site Deliveries 

Delivery areas will be located within the site compound - all  material deliveries for the 

works shall be made via the vehicle entry. Care shall be taken around school drop off 

and pick up times. 

Compliance 

We will coordinate and collate the necessary code compliance documents. 
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
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From: Matthew Koning
To: Principal - Motueka South School; "Bella Cramond"; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ
Cc: "Justin Fletcher"; Rua Sargent; "John Hewlett"; Mary Pupich; 

@deafeducation.nz; Zoe Taylor; elaine.gilmour; Jody Nichols
Subject: RE: [External] Salisbury School-PROP PL-1.REV1
Date: Thursday, 15 December 2022 4:21:59 pm
Attachments: KTR Logo 078a1a4a-a243-4e33-80e8-085fc370a660.png

Thanks Bella

I also wish to confirm that I am comfortable with the design provided and discussed this
afternoon and would like to proceed to the next level.

Kind regards.

Matthew Koning
Director of Corporate Services 

KTR_Logo

Video Interpreting Service

This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is confidential, proprietary or the
subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this email and may not use any information
contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

From: Michael Harrison @motuekasouth.school.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 3:28 pm
To: 'Bella Cramond' < @spacecreation.co.nz>; Karen Stobbs
< @blennz.school.nz>
Cc: 'Justin Fletcher' @redboxarchitects.co.nz>; 'Rua Sargent' @qsquared.nz>; 'John
Hewlett' @Blennz.school.nz>; Matthew Koning

@kotakureo.school.nz>; xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx; 
@education.govt.nz>; @deafeducation.nz; Zoe Taylor

< x@xxxxxxxxx.xxxxxx.xx>; Elaine Gilmour @blennz.school.nz>; 'MOE
Jody Nichols' <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx>
Subject: RE: [External] Salisbury School-PROP PL-1.REV1

Many thanks Bella
I wish to confirm that I am comfortable with the design provided and discussed this afternoon and would
like to proceed to the next level.

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
To: @blennz.school.nz; @deafeducation.nz; Principal - Motueka South School; Mary

Pupich; Jody Nichols; Matthew Koning; Zoe Taylor; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ;
elaine.gilmour; Justin Fletcher; Bella Cramond; stephen; Daryn Johnson | FCL Nelson; Charlie Evans FCL
Nelson; Stewart Lawson; Stephanie Mander; Lance Florance; Ellie Salcin-Watts

Subject: RE: Salisbury Education Support - Site Blessing
Date: Friday, 6 January 2023 12:02:39 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Kia pai te tau hou, Happy New Year.

Kia ora all, blessing details as follows:

5.00am   Gather at the site
5.15am              Karakia will begin
5.45am              We should be concluding, with time to spare before the sun rises…

Daedae will also source the Pakohe that will be laid as the Mauri
Ant will coordinate and work with Dae to deliver karakia
There will be approximately 8 Rangitāne attending

I know that some of you are unable to have representatives attend due to the holiday period. Kei te
pai, that is OK.
This ceremony is to bless the site for the construction. There will be a proper formal ceremony for the
opening of this wonderful new facility later in the year.

I am unable to attend on Tuesday also, but there will be a good number representing from MOE.

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
To: John Hewlett; Mary Pupich; Jody Nichols; Matthew Koning; Zoe Taylor; Principal - Blind and Low Vision

Education Network NZ; elaine.gilmour; Bella Cramond; stephen; Daryn Johnson | FCL Nelson; Charlie Evans
FCL Nelson; Rua Sargent; Lance Florance; Stephanie Mander; Lynette Evans; Justin Fletcher

Subject: Salisbury Education Support 2023
Date: Thursday, 26 January 2023 1:34:43 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora tātou!

Ngā mihi o te tau hou, happy new year!

Tēnā koe greetings to you Lynette. Lynette has taken over the RTLB role.

There has been a lot of progress over the summer. We had a dawn blessing with mana whenua and
Fitzgerald have successfully brought the buildings over from Waimea.

Really looking forward to having the design team progressing and starting the build phase  Fortnightly
meetings will start again next Thursday  2nd Feb.

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
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Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 7:57 am
To: Stewart Lawson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond

Mōrena Stewart,

Definitely the lease like we did in Riwaka.
I have not spoken to Rangitāne, and would prefer not to based on the lease option.

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

From: Stewart Lawson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz>
Cc: Jody Nichols <Jody N xxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond
Importance: High

Rua
Could you confirm that the hazard notice is intended to go onto the Lease?
The Council are saying title and we are saying lease?

Also are Rangitane happy for this to occur? Have we discussed this with them?

Ngā mihi
Stewart Lawson | Infrastructure Manager 
Te Pou Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

Nelson Office
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From: Stewart Lawson 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 1:25 pm
To: xxxxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx
Cc: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz)

@qsquared.nz>
Subject: FW: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond

Tena koe Krista

Ministry of Education (lessee) and would like to proceed with your recommendation to have the
Hazard Notice placed on the lease.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 1:18 pm
To: Stewart Lawson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: FW: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond

Hi Stewart

Can you please email  at TDC xxxxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx  the following:

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

From: Brad Beazley @redboxarchitects.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 10:50 am
To: Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz>; Justin Fletcher @redboxarchitects.co.nz>
Subject: Fwd: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond
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Kia ora Rua,

Query from the council in relation to the addition of a section 73 notice to the title for this
property.
Can you please confirm with the owner that they are happy to accept the Section 73 Notice?
This is in response to the flooding and inundation that occurs on the property.

Ngā mihi nui

Brad Beazley
Director, Registered Architect

Error! Filename not specified.
Redbox Architects  |  53 Collingwood Street, Nelson   |   www.redboxarchitects.co.nz
for and on behalf of redbox architects 2017 ltd

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Tasman District Council <xxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx.xx >
Date: Fri, Mar 3, 2023 at 10:46 AM
Subject: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond
To: @redboxarchitects.co.nz>

Hi Brad,

I just need to confirm that the owner's are happy to accept the Sec 73 Notice that will be applied
to the Record of Title. 

Could you please confirm via email.

Thanks,

 
Tasman District Council
189 Queen Street, Richmond 7020

 W: http://www.tasman.govt.nz

===========================================

Kia ora 

Yes this was discussed through with  to ensure the new building works
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From: Jody Nichols <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 5:44:44 PM
To: Janis Dethierry | Rangitāne @rangitane.org.nz>; Corey Hebberd | Rangitāne
< @rangitane.org.nz>
Cc: Myron Elkington <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: Salisbury Site - Sensory Resource Centre Project

Kia ora Corey and Janis

Hope you are both well.

As part of the building consent for the Salisbury Sensory Resource Centre project that is currently underway at the front of the
Salisbury site we are required to ask for consent to place a section 73 hazard notice on the title (or in some instances we have
been able to place it on the lease – that would be our preference).  This is in response to the flooding and inundation that could
potentially occur on the site. Is this something you would want us to come directly to you with or would you prefer we go directly
to your Leasing Agent 

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

DISCLAIMER:
This email and any attachments may contain information that is confi ent al and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you ave received this email in error please notify the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The
Ministry of Education accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the Ministry.

DISCLAIMER:
This email and any attachments may co tain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The
Ministry of Education accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the Ministry.
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that the level of fit out is very modest and much less than recently delivered projects for the
MoE.

I hope this is helpful. I am happy to provide more detail and support to this if required.

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
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only.  It contains information which may be subject to legal privilege.  If you are not
the intended recipient you are not entitled to peruse, use, disseminate or disclose the
information contained in this email in any way, electronic or otherwise.  Neither the
RTLB Service nor myself are responsible for any changes made after this email has
been sent.  If you have received this email in error, please –

reply to the sender so that the mistake can be rectified;
delete the email

On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 7:44 PM Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz> wrote:

Kia ora Lyn,

I love your email footnote!
I am free on Friday. Let me know a good time and I will give you a call.

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS
Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

This e mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only.  Any unauthorised use, distribution or
copy ng of the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.

From: Lynette Evans  
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 5:50 PM
To: Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz>
Subject: Re: Salisbury Education Support update

Thanks to have a separate catch up as too short notice for me and booked up! Crazy times
Rua.
Thanks

Nga mihi nui

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only.  Any unauthorised use, distribution or
copying of the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.
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To: Steve Ellis @Salisbury.school.nz>; Isaac Alder | FCL Nelson @fclnelson.co.nz>;
Rua Sargent @kaupapaprojects.com>
Cc: Daniel Dowding | FCL Nelson < @fclnelson.co.nz>; Stephen Fitzgerald | FCL Nelson

@fclnelson.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Salisbury School Education Hub

Thanks, Steve. 
Absolutely. We have a range of strict protection orders in place to uphold.
Ellie 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Steve Ellis @Salisbury.school.nz>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 11:09:18 AM
To: Isaac Alder | FCL Nelson @fclnelson.co.nz>; Ellie Salcin-Watts <

@Salisbury.school.nz>; Rua Sargent @kaupapaprojects.com>
Cc: Daniel Dowding | FCL Nelson @fclnelson.co.nz>; Stephen Fitzgerald | FCL Nelson

@fclnelson.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Salisbury School Education Hub

Hi all,

There was a man looking to come through the front gate but didn't have the code, he was let in
by one of the construction workers working on the driveway. We'd prefer that they ring through
to the office rather than be let in as they could be anybody looking to get on to the property for
any reason.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Isaac Alder | FCL Nelson @fclnelson.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 2:22:21 PM
To: Ellie Salcin-Watts @Salisbury.school.nz>; Rua Sargent

@kaupapaprojects.com>
Cc: Steve Ellis < @Salisbury.school.nz>; Daniel Dowding | FCL Nelson

@fclnelson co.nz>; Stephen Fitzgerald | FCL Nelson @fclnelson.co.nz>
Subject: RE  Salisbury School Education Hub

Hi Ellie

Thanks for your email, gates were dropped to site mid-morning. Builders have been instructed to
install fencing around the tree on the L/H side of drive before end of the day. Access has been
very limited last couple of days due to service trenching taking place. Vehicles should be back on
the car park prep Monday. Tree to R/H side will not be fenced at this stage as excavators will be
working on the path next week linking the building to the road frontage.

Regards

Isaac Alder
Quantity Surveyor / Project Manager
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Importance: High

Kia ora Isaac,

Please see below. Absolutely essential that this tree is protected. Can you please install some tape of
fencing outside the drip line so we have no more parking or storage.

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent
MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP
Kaiwhakahaere Matua

To book a meeting in person: https://calendly.com/kaupapaprojects/on-site
To book an online meeting: https://calendly.com/kaupapaprojects/online

Kia tūpato. He tuhinga ki a koe anake.
This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only. 
Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.

From: Steve Ellis @Salisbury.schoo .nz> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Rua Sargent @kaupapaprojects.com>
Cc: Ellie Salcin-Watts @Salisbury.school.nz>
Subject: Re: Salisbury School Education Hub

Hi Rua, the guys at Scott Construction have taken it a step further and parked their trucks right
under the protected tree on their construction site, they’re about a metre away from the main
trunk, it should be left clear with no vehicle activity underneath the canopy, this is to protect its
roots. Its the second most significant tree on the grounds and I don't think it's being taken very
seriously  I can see space is a bit tight but they were parking on the other side of the driveway
and the tree on that side isn’t protected. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rua Sargent @kaupapaprojects.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 12:05:39 PM
To: Steve Ellis @Salisbury.school.nz>
Subject: RE: Salisbury School Education Hub

Sure thing Steve

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 9:27 AM
To: Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz>
Subject: Salisbury School Education Hub

Hey Rua

Carolyn just grabbed me this morning to look at where the digger has been parked on
the front field construction site. It s quite close to a one of the protected heritage
trees canopy and she's nervous that it could take some damage. Would you be able
to refer this on to the driver or Scott's Construction?

Many thanks

Steve Ellis 

 

 

 

“Greater Possibilities in Life – He nui ake nga huarahi i roto i te Ao” 

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only. Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of the
contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.
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Any questions or comments please let me know. 

Ngā mihi nui 

Brad Beazley 

Director, Registered Architect

On Fri, Nov 10, 2023 at 9:07 AM Brad Beazley @redboxarchitects.co.nz> wrote: 

No worries, will do, thanks for the confirmation. 

Brad Beazley 

Director, Registered Architect

To help p otect you  p ivacy  Mic osoft O fice p evented automatic download of this p ctu e f om the In e net

for and on behalf of redbox architects 2017 ltd

On Fri, Nov 10, 2023 at 9:07 AM Rua Sargent @kaupapaprojects.com> wrote: 

Kia ora Brad, 

Please proceed and invoice that to the Ministry of Education c/- Kaupapa Projects. 

Mauri ora, 

Rua Sargent 
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Ngā mihi nui 

Brad Beazley 

Director, Registered Architect

To help p o ect you  p vacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented automat c download of th s pictu e f om the Inte net

for and on behalf of redbox architects 2017 ltd

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 7:59 AM Rua Sargent @kaupapaprojects.com> wrote: 

Kia ora thanks Brad, 

There are no visibility markings on step nosings, handrails, etc. 

This building will have people requiring accessibility features every day. 

What is best way forward? I think we should do a proper report. 

Mauri ora, 

Rua Sargent 

MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP 

Kaiwhakahaere Matua 
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PRODUCT 
DATASHEET 
2023 

ASSURE HD 
Fence panel and pedestrian gate 

The Assure HD fence panel is a heavy duty version of 
our Assure fence panel and has been specifically 
designed to comply with Ministry of Education 
specifications for school fencing. Providing excellent 
low maintenance durability, security and adaptability 
while avoiding an overly threatening appearance, it’s 
ideal for use in educational, public and commercial 
locations.

FEATURES: 
• Designed to comply with Ministry of Education

school boundary fencing specifications
• Heavy duty aluminium construction
• 100mm anti-climb gap in vertical bars
• Exclusively available as raking panel up to 20

degrees
• Black powder coated finish as standard.

Custom colours available on request
• Brackets and hardware supplied
• Ex Stock standard sized fence panels and

pedestrian gates
• Width and height adjustable pedestrian and

driveway gates
• Gate automation and access control systems

available

IDEAL FOR: 
• Schools
• Childcare
• Parks, playgrounds, and streetscapes
• Balustrading
• Pool fencing (residential only)
• Commercial
• Civil

Document 41b 9(2)(b)(ii)

9(2)(b)(ii)

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



SPECIFICATION DETAILS - EXSTOCK 
FENCE PANEL 

Heights: 1500mm, 1800mm 

Width: 2350mm 

Horizontals: 40 x 40mm 

Verticals: 25 x 25mm, 100mm spacing 

Posts: 65 x 65mm, aluminium or galvanized steel 

Raking panels: Yes, up to 20 degrees 

Fixing options: Inground, side fixed and base plated 

PEDESTRIAN GATE 

Height: 1500mm, 1800mm 

Width: 1200mm 

Horizontals: 40 x 40mm 

Verticals: 25 x 25mm, 100mm spacing 

Posts: 65 x 65mm, aluminium or galvanized Steel 

PRODUCT PROPERTIES 

Material:     Aluminium, Galvanized Steel 

Finish:  Powder coat 

Colour:    Black, Custom 

COMPLIANCE INFORMATION: 
Compliant with NZ Building Code F4 Safety from falling when installed with steel posts at up to 1240mm post centers. 
Compliant with NZ Building Code F9 Restricted access to residential pools when installed at up to 2415mm post 
centers. 
Compliant with Ministry of Education school boundary fencing specifications. 
Site Specific PS1 available on request. 
Suitable for installation in up to Very High Wind Zones. 

CARE & MAINTENANCE: 
To best care for your fence, meet warranty requirements and to extend the life of our products we recommend 
washing down all exposed metalwork including panels, posts, gates and fixings every 6 months, and every 3 
months in sea spray and geothermal locations. 
For full care and maintenance information and instructions please see the Urban Group Care and Maintenance 
document  

WARRANTY INFORMATION: 
We provide a 10year warranty on aluminium fence panels, posts, and gates, 5years on galvanized steel posts and 
2years on associated hardware.  
These warranty periods are subject to further terms and conditions, please see the 2023 Urban Group Warranty 
document for full warranty information.  

Please ensure the current Data Sheet is consulted prior to specification or installation of  products. 
If you require additional information not included in this Data Sheet, please contact . 

9(2)(b)(ii)
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511/21/2023

Gates
- type same as fence
- Self-closing
- Safety latches on gates provided eg pool style latch, Tri-
latch latch etc
          

n/a Automated gate at entry to site for vehicular access 
control only. No gates to pedestrian access route.

Vehicle gate is f r visitor and parking area access control only 
and not part of the boundary fencing. All other existing gates to 
the wider chool unaltered.

Location
- Provides a boundary of Student / Learning Area of the 
school.
- Provides a barrier between carparks and driveways
- Provides a barrier between high risk items and school spaces 
(ponds, waterways, railway tracks, roads)
- Doesn’t necessarily follow the boundary of the school

n/a New perimeter fencing shown to separate new building 
from the remainder of the site. Separation to carpark / 
driveway not required due to use of the building.

No change
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From: Rua Sargent
To: zoe.taylor; matthew.koning; Isaac Alder FCL Nelson
Cc: Jody Nichols; Steph Baxendale
Subject: FW: Salisbury fire systems
Date: Wednesday, 4 October 2023 10:16:06 am
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
Strobe Lights.pdf
Salisbury School Strobe.pdf

Kia ora Zoe and Matthew,

In regard to making sure we have the fire systems correct for your people, please see attached
information about the strobe lights that are included in the building consent.

Based upon the specification and my primary understanding of brightness, the strobe can be set to
over 2200 lumens.

Lance has suggested we get everyone to site when the building is closed in and lined, so will get
@Isaac Alder  FCL Nelson to organise a test unit for you to view at this time (likely late November).

Let me know if you have any queries or comments.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 9:44 AM
To: Rua Sargent < @kaupapaprojects.com>
Cc: Charlie Evans | FCL Nelson @fclnelson.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Salisbury fire systems

Hi Rua

Please see attached for the current proposed lighting plan and specification for Salisbury School.

Regards

Document 42
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To book a meeting in person: https://calendly.com/kaupapaprojects/on-site 
To book an online meeting: https://calendly.com/kaupapaprojects/online 

Kia tūpato. He tuhinga ki a koe anake. 
This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only.   
Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited. 

From: Charlie Evans | FCL Nelson @fclnelson.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 5:05 PM 
To: Rua Sargent @kaupapaprojects.com> 
Cc: Omb Hub <omb.hub@education.govt.nz>; Steph Baxendale <Steph.Baxendale@education.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: WS11281 - Vesting Agreement 

Hi Rua, see attached agreement that is required to be signed by the developer ‘Rangitane 
Investments’ for the 11kv cable provisions for future development into Salisbury. 

Am I able to leave this with you to follow up? 

Regards 

Charlie Evans 
General Manager 
Fitzgerald Construction Ltd 
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From: Rua Sargent
To: William Macdonald | Rangitāne
Cc: Lynette Evans; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ; Zoe Taylor; Jody Nichols
Subject: Ngā ropu o te whare tautoko ki Salisbury
Date: Friday, 9 February 2024 9:24:38 am
Attachments: image001.png

NBRTLB Logo PPt.pptx.pdf
Te Wai Ora-Waiata.pdf

Tēnā koe Will,

I hui mātou i tēra ahiahi. I kōrero mātou i te kaupapa o te ingoa o te whare, engari kei a Rangitāne te
tikanga o te whenua me te ingoa o te whare.

Anei ngā panui whakapapa o ngā ropu. E toru ngā ropu: Kotahi te kaupapa o te awa, e rua ngā
kaupapa o te manu. He ataahua ēnei panui.

RTLB – kua pine au ngā mea

Ko Taku Reo - https://www.kotakureo.school.nz/about-us   https://www.kotakureo.school.nz/about-
us/our-history/about-us-our-history-our-name

BLENNZ - https://www.blennz.school.nz/about-blennz/our-vision/

Ngā mihi anō Will, he nui tō koutou tautoko ki a mātou. Ā kō tonu ake nei tō tāua kōrero.

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent
MNZIQS | MNZIBS
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

Document 45
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